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Sundberﬁ, Christopher

From: Fladeboe, David

Sent: Thursday, April 08, 2010 3:34 PM
To: Sundberg, Christopher

Subject: Amendment drafting request
Chris,

Can we get LRB 4383/1 drafted as an amendment to AB 768 (LRB 4206/1)? Since the bill is up on the calendar for
Tuesday we wanted to try to add our previous bill draft as an amendment to AB 768.

Thanks.

David Fladeboe
Office of Rep. Suder
608-267-0280
888-534-0069
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1 At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follc,)zs.‘b ((:0 - ‘H’\cj' [
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C%U/\W 1. Page 1, line 3:(delete that line and substitute:
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“SECTION 1. 560.799 (1) (br) of the statutes is created to read:
A
4 560.799 (1) (br) “Political subdivision” means a city, village, town, or county. .
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2. Page 2, line 2: after that line insert:
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SECTION(3. 560.799 (3) (d) of the statutes is created to read:

560.799 (3) (d) Notwithstanding pars. (b) and (c), the department shall
designate as enterprise zones at least 2 areas in political subdivisions with

populations of less than 5,000 and at least 2 areas in political subdivisions with
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populations of 5,000 or more but less than 30,000. ’,
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